Nahmias, David

From: Nahmias, David

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2004 3:01 PM

To: McHenry, Teresa; Sabin, Bany

Ce: Rowan, Patrick; Swartz, Bruce; Parsky, Laura; Richter, John; Wray, Chris

Subject: Draft OLC Memo ,(
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Nahmias, David

From: ' Edelman, Ronnie

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2004 11:54 AM

To: Nahmias, David . hqp

Ce: Sabin, Barry,{J. . kchd, Larry; McHenry, Teresa
Subject: cormments on draft OLC meémorandum

Per your request, here are comments from CTS, hard copy lo follow

Draft OLC
mo.wpd (83 ¥
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Nahmias, David

From: McHenry, Teresa
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2004 10:59 AM

To: Nahmias, David . &))&‘) tﬁiﬂ)
Cc: Parsky, Laura; Sabin, Barry;[_ Z }
Dave,

As requested, here are DSS comments on draft OLC opinion. We did not do a single

submission with CTS for reaspns inclding time comstraints (though we did discuss
the issues withy _.’whom we understand had the CTS lead for preparing
their response. Lt'?c
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OFFICE OF THE
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
CRIMINAL DIVISION
TRANSMITTAL

TO: Barry Sabin
Chief, Counterterrorism Section
Facsimile: (202) 514-8714
Teresa McHenry
Chief, Domestic Security Section
Facsimile: (202) 616-5748

FROM: David Nahmias
Deputy Assistant Attorney General

SUBJECT: Draft OLC Memo
DATE: July 28, 2004
Attachment{1)

cc: Chnstopher A. Wray
Assistant Attorney General

John Richter
Chief of Staff

Bruce Swartz
Deputy Assistant Attorey General

Laura Parsky
Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Patrick Rowan
Counsel to the Assistant Attormney General
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OFFICE OF THE

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GEWERAL
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
DATE: Faly 28, 2004
Altachment(1)

ce: Christopher A. Wyay
Assistant Altomey General

John Richter
Chief of Staff

Bruce Swartz
Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Laura Parsky
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OFFICE OF THE |
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
CRIMINAL DIVISION
TRANSMITTAL |
é
TO: Barry Sabin
Chuef, Counterterrorisim Section
Facsimilc: (202} 514-8714
Teresa McHenry
Chief, Domestic Security Section
Facsimile: (202) 616-5748 !
FROM:. David Nshmias ,
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
SUBJECT:  Draft OLC Memo
DATE: July 28, 2004
Attachment(1)
ce: Christopher A. Wray :
Assistant Attorney General i
John Richter
Chicf of Staff
Bruce Swartz :

Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Laura Parsky
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